
 
 
 

Southeast Regional Office 
2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA  19401-4915 | 484.250.5160 | Fax 484.250.5971 | www.dep.pa.gov 

April 16, 2021 
 
 
 
Mr. Mathew Gordon 
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. 
535 Fritztown Road 
Sinking Spring, PA 19608 
 
Re:  Completeness Letter 

Permit No. E15-862 
Major Amendment - HDD S3-290 Installation Method Change  
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. – Pennsylvania Pipeline Project (Mariner East II) 
Upper Uwchlan Township 
Chester County 

 
Dear Mr. Gordon: 
 
The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above-referenced 
application package for completeness.  The completeness review is the first step in a series of 
reviews conducted by DEP under the Permit Review Process and Permit Decision Guarantee 
Policy. 
 
DEP has determined that the application contains sufficient detail to enable DEP to conduct the 
technical review, and your application has been accepted for that purpose.  
 
This is not a final action by DEP on this application.  The completeness review is the first in a 
series of reviews conducted by DEP.  The application will now move to the technical review 
stage of the permit review process.  During the technical review, the adequacy of the 
application and its components will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists 
to render a decision on the technical merits of your application.   
 
Pursuant to the Permit Review Process and Permit Decision Guarantee Policy, this 
application/registration now qualifies for the Permit Decision Guarantee.  DEP’s guarantee 
time frame for this particular application is 93 business days to determine whether your 
permit application is technically adequate and scientifically sound for a permit decision. 
  



 
 
Mr. Mathew Gordon -  2  - April 16, 2021 

 
 
 
I hope you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review process.  If you 
have additional questions about your application, please contact Mrs. Ranjana Chopra Sharp 
at the below telephone number and refer to Application No. E15-862, Authorization.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ranjana Chopra Sharp, P.E. 
Chief, Dams and Waterways Section 
Waterways and Wetlands 
 
cc: Chester County Conservation District  
 Upper Uwchlan Township 
 Mr. Nicholas, Senior Director – E&C Environmental 
 Mr. Schaeffer, Environmental Project Manager – Tetra Tech, Inc. 
 Mrs. Henning-Dudley 
 Mr. Knorr 
 Mr. C. Smith, P.E. 
 Mr. Hohenstein, P.E. 
 Mrs. Sharp, P.E. 
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